Republic of the Philippines
Departnient of Education
Region VIII
DIVISION OF TACLOBAN CITY
Tacloban City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 2l .s.2022

TO: Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
All Others Concerned

FROM: M.-\Rll.qt(.\l AGAN, Ed., CESO V.

Schools {Iiiws:‘un Superintendent (‘

SUBIJECT: Presentation and Consultation of CID Plan of Action for SY 2022-2023

Date: July 15, 2022

1. Relative to the course of action to end the remaining literacy and numeracy gaps as stipulated
in the BASIC EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2030, the Schools Division of
Tacloban City through the Curriculum and Implementation Division, will have a presentation
of the CID Plan of Action for SY 2022-2023 on July 18, 2022 at San Fernando Central

School Tacloban City.

2. A series of Harampang (CID meetings) and focus group discussions with focal persons in
charge of literacy and numeracy were executed and prepared a plan of action for Tacloban
City Division to end the leaming losses which the COVID-19 pandemic brought about for the

past two years.

3. This activity aims to present the plans/resolutions in consultation with Education Program
Supervisors and Public Schools District Supervisors to address the gaps based on the recently
conducted literacy and numeracy tests. The output of this activity 1s the revised plan based on
the suggestions of the participants.

4. Participants to this activity are the EPS and PSDS.

5. Expenses incurred relative to the conduct of this activity like snacks/meals of the participants
are charged against CID Funds subject to the usual accounting rules and procedures.

6. For information, guidance and compliance.
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